

# PATRICK RANSOM

## Lead Pastor

📞 832.971.9533   @pransom@patrickransom.com   🔗 linkedin.com/in/patrickransom   📍 Cameron, TX



### EXPERIENCE

#### Lead Pastor

**First Baptist Church** 📅 01/2023 - Present   📍 Church - Cameron, Texas

- Increased weekly service attendance by 3 percent through expositional sermons and community activities.
- Expanded congregational engagement through the launch of mid-week Bible study programs.
- Fostered a healthy church environment where people fellowship together, love one another, and stay united by coordinating monthly, church-wide fellowship events.
- Conducted weddings, funerals, hospital visits, and provided biblical counseling.
- Proficient in creating church budgets, developing mission statements, and understanding the operational aspects of the church.
- Oversaw a budget of over \$250k, coordinating with a ministry staff, committee chairs, and volunteers.
- Boosted Bible study attendance to 95 percent by standardizing study materials and emphasizing its importance from the pulpit.

#### Bible Teacher

**Second Baptist Church** 📅 01/2012 - 01/2023   📍 Houston, Texas

- Increased Bible study group engagement by 35 percent, leading to higher community involvement.
- Taught over 17 Bible study sessions annually, demonstrating extensive involvement in community faith education.
- Coordinated Bible study events for a class of over 120 members, facilitating spiritual growth.
- Addressed pastoral needs through prayer, home visits, discipleship, and more.
- Enhanced biblical literacy by 25 percent for members by teaching the Story of Scripture overview.
- Coordinated logistics for all class events annually, including weekly prayer teams, announcements, and large-scale gatherings.

#### Volunteer Chaplain

**Harris County Jail** 📅 01/2017 - 01/2020   📍 Houston, Texas

- Enhanced local community involvement by organizing volunteer efforts, leading to a 20 percent increase in volunteer hours at the jail.
- Improved inmate emotional well-being, reducing incidents through effective group and individual counseling.
- Boosted community support for inmate rehabilitation by 25 percent by launching a new outreach initiative.
- Provided spiritual care to over 500 inmates annually during weekly visitation hours.
- Enhanced inmate morale by leading over fifty Bible study sessions annually consistently over a period of three years.

### EDUCATION

#### Master of Theology (ThM)

**Dallas Theological Seminary** 📅 2017 - 2021   📍 Dallas, TX

### MINISTRY PHILOSOPHY

My mission is to make Christ known through the expositional preaching of his Word. I aim for people to be intellectually challenged, spiritually convicted, and personally motivated in response to the hearing God's Word.

### SUMMARY

As a devoted follower of Jesus, husband, father, pastor, preacher, and lifelong student of the Bible, I have spent over twenty-five years leading and collaborating with others in various capacities—pastor, Bible teacher, entrepreneur, and business owner. With a blend of youthful energy and extensive experience, I am well-equipped to engage and connect with individuals of all ages and backgrounds.

### CHARACTERISTICS

- Disciplined
- Gentle
- Hospitable
- Humble
- Respectable
- Self-Controlled

### STRENGTHS

- Spiritual Care
- People Skills
- Public Speaking
- Administration
- Vision Casting
- Motivator
- Leadership Development
- Culture Creator

### REFERENCES

#### Sam Glass

Missions Pastor  
Second Baptist Church  
6400 Woodway Drive  
Houston, TX 77057  
713.907.7875 | [sglass@second.org](mailto:sglass@second.org)

#### Russell Simmons

Owner  
Texas Area Properties  
6610 Malibu Drive  
Houston, TX 77092  
713.481.6291 | [russell@taphou.com](mailto:russell@taphou.com)